# Cuong

# **Tran Van**



## **Contact**

### Address:

383 Nguyen Duy Trinh, Thu Duc City, HCMc

#### Phone:

+84 (0)97 725 0483

## **Email:**

mr.cuong.tran.van@gmail.com

#### LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/mrcuongtv

#### **Profile:**

https://cuongtv.github.io/

# Languages

English - Pre-advanced

## **Hobbies**

- Football
- Fishing
- Travelling
- Reading

## **Summary**

Senior Automation Engineer specializing in Selenium Framework. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including Java, C#, TypeScript, SQL. Strong background in technical research and team management.

# **Skill Highlights**

- Technical Research
- Innovative
- Analytical skill
- Critical thinking
- Agile & DevOps methodologies
- Team management
- Planning and scheduling
- Complex problem solver
- Individual work
- Teamwork

# **Experience**

**Lead Automation Engineer** - 2015 to current **Senior Automation Engineer** - 05/2014 to 2015 **Easy IT Solutions**, Dist. 3, HCMc

- Project AMEX One AP (2019 Current)
- Project ACOM SaaS (2014 2019)
- Automation Testing (70%):
  - o Automation team lead.
  - Develop a Test-Management-Tool to manage AutoTest.
  - o Design AutoTest framework.
  - o Develop Postman API testing, JMeter load test.
  - Create CI pipeline running with Azure DevOps.
  - Researching and applying new technical for QC team.
- Manual Testing (20%): Write & Execute testcase, Ad-hoc, Analyzing and Report Issue.
- Team management (10%): Managing and planning automation task. Support to planning task and manage QC team (both manual and auto QC)

QC – Lead Engineer - 03/2010 to 05/2014 Global Cybersoft VN, QTSC, Dist. 12, HCMc

- Project DirecTV (2010 2014)
- Testing: Execute testcase, improve testcase, do Ad-hoc, report issue.
- R&D: testcase auto-executing (using shell script, TCL), division management tool (PHP, Ajax, JQuery, mySQL), device tracking via bar-code (tool on android & iOS, using Titanium with java based).

-----

# Cuong

# **Tran Van**



## Contact

### Address:

383 Nguyen Duy Trinh, Thu Duc City, HCMc

### **Phone:**

+84 (0)97 725 0483

## **Email:**

mr.cuong.tran.van@gmail.com

### LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/mrcuongtv

#### **Profile:**

https://cuongtv.github.io/

## Languages

English – Pre-advanced

## **Hobbies**

- Football
- Fishing
- Travelling
- Reading

QC Senior - 03/2009 to 03/2010

Quantic Ltd (Cty Tin hoc Anh Quân), Dist. 1, HCMc

- Project APEX system (2009 2010)
- Developing script & deploy Automation Test on Quick Test Pro (v.9.5).
- Review test script submitted of team on daily. Do weekly report to customer (included QTP result was reported via Quality Center Tool).
- Write automation testcase.
- Developing & Improve QuickTest Library to reuse on another projects.
- Research & try to apply some Automation & Performance test tool to other project (Load Runner, Selenium).

**QC Engineer** - 07/2007 to 01/2009

VON Join Stock Company, Dist. 3, HCMc

- Project: Timnhanh, Kiemviec, Yume (Social Network: Music, Blog, Video, Photos, News)
- Write Test plan, write Testcase for each product. Execute Testcase, do ad-hoc and report issues.
- Test skills:
  - Manual Testing on Web-based
  - Security Test (D-Dos, XSS, SQL Injections, Buffer Overflow, ...)
  - Automation Test: research automation tool that can automate daily testing.
  - Issue Tracking Tool: Research & try to use bug tracking tool: TestLink, Mantis, Fiddler, Firebugs.

\_\_\_\_\_

Developer - 05/2006 to 07/2007

**TheGioiPhang Trading Service & Advertising Ltd. Company**, Phu Nhuan, HCMc

- Web designer & developer (using PHP, ASP.net & HTML language, Photoshop tool).
- Be trained about Linux System, JavaScript, Network System, ...

## **Education**

Bachelor of: **Math - Informatics** - 2005 **University of Natural Sciences**, HCMc

# **Knowledge Base**

ISTQB (certificate).

Automation Frameworks: Keyword Driven, Data Driven, BDD.

Automation Software: Selenium, Cucumber, Protractor.

Programming Languages: Java, C#, TypeScript, SQL, MySQL,

NoSQL, JMeter, Postman.

Others: Agile – Scrum, CI/CD pipeline, Azure DevOps, ...